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Knepp, Fern

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: - Tuesday, October 28, 2014 8:48 AM
To: Knepp, Fern; Kuczenski, Tracy
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0174

From: Cory.Stinebrink@Wisconsin.gov [mailto:Cory.Stinebrink@Wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 5:11 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0174

Biennial Budget: 2015-17
DOA Tracking Code: BB0174
Topic: Read to Lead

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-0239
E-mail: Cory.Stinebrink@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: Gov
Agency Number: 525
Priority: High

Intent:

Transfer the Governor's Read to Lead Development Fund to the Department of Children and
Families. Rename the fund the "Read to Lead Development Fund". Transfer appropriations
under s. 20.525(1)(f) and s. 20.525(1)(q) to the Department of Children and Families.

Replace the Governor or his/her designee with the Secretary of the Department of Children and Families
or his/her designee as chairperson of the Read to Lead Development Council.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
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AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

OTHER STATE GOVERNMENT

Under current law, the governor may award grants to support literacy
improvement programs (literacy improvement grants) and grants to support literacy
or early childhood development programs (literacy development grants) to persons / -
other than school boards. This bill transfers the governor’s authority to make literacy / /
improvement grants and literacy development grants to DCF. Current law /
authorizes DPI to award literacy development grants to school boards. Under
current law, the amount of each literacy improvement grant and each literacy
development grant is determined jointly by the governor and DPI. Under the bill,
the amount of each grant is determined jointly by DCF and DPI.

Under current law, the Read to Lead Development Council (council) is in the
office of the governor. The council makes recommendations to the governor and DPI
regarding recipients of literacy improvement grants and literacy development
grants. This bill transfers the council from the office of the governor to DCF and
replaces the governor with the secretary of DCF as the chairperson of the council.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SECTION 1

SECTION 1. 13.94 (1) (dL) of the statutes is amended to read: /

v/

13.94 (1) (dL) Annually, conduct a financial audit of the governer’s read to lead
development fund. The legislative au’dit bureau shall file a copy of the report of the

audit under this paragraph with the distributees specified in par. (b).

History: 1971 c. 270, 104; 1971 ¢. 307; 1973 c. 334; 1975 c. 39, 199, 224, 421; 1977 ¢. 26, 29; 1977 c. 196 5. 131; 1977 c. 418; 1979 c. 34, 314, 324; 1981 c. 20, 335; 1983
a. 27, 36, 96, 381; 1985 a. 29, 57, 120, 176; 1987 a. 27, 119, 186, 320, 328, 354, 399, 403; 1989 a. 31, 122; 1991 a. 39, 269, 316; 1993 a. 16, 27, 107, 263, 399, 491; 1995 a.
27 ss. 43g to 47n, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 56, 216, 225, 274, 289; 1997 a. 27, 252; 1999 2. 9, 65, 105, 167, 197; 2001 a. 16, 105; 2003 a. 33, 111; 2005 a. 25, 74, 142, 335, 441; 2007
a. 1,20, 96, 125, 126; 2009 a. 2, 28; 2011 a. 7, 10, 32, 166; 2013 a. 8, 20, 166, 203, 332.

SECTION 2. 14.017 (5) (title) of the statutes is renumbered 15.207 (3) (title).
SECTION 3. 14.1017 (5) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 15.207 (3)
(intro.) and amended to read:

15.207 (3) (intro.) There is created in the-office-efthe governor department of

children and families a read to lead development council consisting of all of the
following:

History: 1971 c. 219 . 4; 1973 ¢. 90; 1975 c. 39, 370; 1977 ¢. 29 5. 1649; 1977 c. 325, 418; 1979 ¢, 34 5. 16; 1979 c. 221; 1983 a. 27; 1987 a. 339, 399: 1987 a. 403 s. 256;
1991 a. 211; 1993 a. 210; 1995 a. 27 ss. 48, 9116 (5); 1997 a. 27, 252; 2005 a. 26; 2007 a. 20 s. 9121 (6) (a); 2011 a. 166.

SECTION 4. 14.017 (5) (a) 1. of the statutes is renumbered 15.207 (3) (a) and
amended to read:
15.207 (3) (a)b The governor secretary of children and families or his or her

designee, who shall serve as chairperson of the council.

History: 1971 c. 219 s. 4; 1973 c. 90; 1975 c. 39, 370; 1977 c. 29 5. 1649; 1977 c. 325, 418; 1979 c. 34 5. 16; 1979 c. 221; 1983 a. 27; 1987 a. 339, 399; 1987 a. 403 s. 256;
1991 a. 211; 1993 a. 210; 1995 a. 27 ss. 48, 9116 (5); 1997 a. 27, 252; 2005 a. 26; 2007 a. 20 s. 9121 (6) (a); 2011 a. 166.

SECTION 5. 14.017 (5) (a) 2. of the statutes is renumbered 15.207 (3) (b).

SECTION 6. 14.017 (5) (a) 3. of the statutes is renumbered 15.207 (3) (c).

SECTION 7. 14.017 (5) (a) 4. of the statutes is renumbered 15.207 (3) (d) and
amended to read:

15.207 (3) (d) The ranking minority members of each of the committees under
subd-3: M_J\/Q or members of those committees designated by the ranking minority
members.

History: 1971 c.219s. 4; 1973 ¢. 90; 1975 c. 39, 370; 1977 ¢. 29 5. 1649; 1977 ¢. 325,;418; 1979 c. 34 5. 16; 1979 ¢, 221; 1983 a. 27, 1987 a. 339, 399; 1987 a. 403 s. 256;
1991 a. 211; 1993 a. 210; 1995 a. 27 ss. 48, 9116 (5); 1997 a. 27, 252; 2005 a. 26; 2007 a. 20 5. 9121 (6) (a); 2011 a. 166.

SECTION 8. 14.017 (5) (a) 5. of the statutes is renumbered 15.207 (3) (e).
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SECTION 9

SECTION 9. 14.017 (5) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 10. 14.20 (title) of the statutes is renumbered 48.53 (title) and (1).

SECTION 11. 14.20 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 48.53 (t 1tle) an (D).

-2

SECTION 12. 14.20 (1m) of the statutes is renumbered 48.53 (2) and amended

to read:
/

48.563 (2) The council shall make recommendations to the gevernor secretary
v/
and state superintendent regarding recipients of grants under sub. (2) (8). The
e

amount of each grant awarded shall be determined jointly by the governor secretary
and the state superintendent. In addition to reports required under s. 15.09 (7),
annually the council shall submit a report on its operation to the appropriate

standing committees of the legislature under s. 13.172 (3).

History: 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2011 a. 166.

SECTION 13. 14.20 (2) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 48.53 (3) (a) and
amended to read: /

48.53 (3) (a) From the appropriation under s. 20.525-(1)(f) 20.437 (1) (fm), the

governor secretary may award a grant to any person other than a school board for

support of a literacy improvement program. 4

History: 1997 a, 27; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2011 a. 166.

SECTION 14. 14.20 (2) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 48.53 (3) (b) and
amended to read: /

48.53 (3) (b) From the appropriation under s.-20.525 20.437 (1) (q), the-governor

secretary may award a grant to any person other than a school board for support of

a literacy or early childhood development program.

History: 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2011 a. 166.

SECTION 15. 14.20 (2) (¢) of the statutes is renumbered 48.53 (3) (c).

History: 1997 a, 27; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2011 a. 166.

SECTION 16. 20.255 (2) (q) of the statutes is amended to read:

><\>



1 20.255 (2) (q) Grants for literacy and early childhood development programs.
v .
2 From the gevernor’s read to lead development fund, a sum sufficient for grants to
3 support literacy and early childhood development programs under s. 14.20(2) 48.53
4 3) (o).
History: 1971 c. 42, 56, 125; 1971 c. 152 5. 38; 1971 ¢. 154 5. 80; 1971 c. 211 ss. 24, 126; 1971 ¢. 215: 1973 ¢. 89 5. 20 (2); 1973 ¢. 90, 190, 243, 300, 307, 333, 336; 1975
¢. 39 ss. 97 to 109, 732 (1); 1975 c. 105, 220, 224, 395; 1977 ¢. 26 5. 75; 1977 ¢. 29; 1977 c. 83 5. 26; 1977 c. 418 ss. 88m to 90, 929 (55); 1979 c. 34 5. 164 to 191, 2102 43)
(a); 1979 c. 221 ss. 96e to 97w, 2200 (43); 1979 ¢. 331; 1979 ¢. 346 s8. 9, 15; 1981 ¢, 20, 86, 169; 1981 c. 314 5. 146; 1983 2. 22 5. 6; 1983 a. 27 ss. 158 to 212, 2200 (42), 2202
(42); 1983 a. 192; 1983 a. 333 5. 6; 1983 a. 370; 1985 a. 29, 56, 75, 120; 1987 a. 27, 339, 399; 1989 a. 31, 56, 114, 122, 269, 299, 309, 336, 359; 1991 a. 32, 39, 196, 269; 1993
a. 16, 168, 367, 377, 437, 454, 458, 490, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 563, 567 to 599, 622, 623, 9145 (1); 1995 a. 49, 227; 1997 a. 27, 113, 164, 237,252; 1999 a, 9, 185; 2/{(‘)1 a. 16,
57,105, 109; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25, 43; 2007 a. 20; 2009 a. 11, 28, 58, 329; 2011 a. 32, 76, 157, 158, 166; 2013 a. 20, 59; 2013 a, 165 5. 114; 2013 a. 256.
5 SECTION 17. 20.525 (1) (f) of the statutes is renumbered 20.437 (1) (fm) and
6 amended to read:
7 20.437 (1) (fm) Literacy improvement aids. The amounts in the schedule for
( "\t\\\ . . v g
\ 8 grants to support literacy improvement under s. 14.20(2) 48.53 (8) (a).
AN - :
History: 1971 c. 125; 1973 ¢. 90, 333; 1975 ¢. 39, 199; 1977 ¢, 9; 1977 ¢. 29 ss. 314 to 318m, 1649; 1977 ¢. 418; 1979 c. 34, 221; 1981 c. 20, 314; 1983 a. 27; 1985 a, 120;
1987 a. 27; 1995 a, 27; 1995 a. 216 ss. 20g, 20i, 28m; 1995 a. 225, 445; 1997 a. 27, 237; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2011 a. 166.
9 SECTION 18. 20.525 (1) (q) of the statutes is renumbered 20.437 (1) (q) and
10 amended to read:
11 20.437 (1) (q) Grants for literacy and early childhood development programs.
v/ .
12 From the gevernor’s read to lead development fund, a sum sufficient for grants to
/
13 81‘1/pport literacy and early childhood development programs under s. 14.20(2) 48.53

2015 - 2016 Legislature -4 - LRB—OfLQFS/?
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1971 ¢. 125; 1973 ¢. 90, 333; 1975 ¢. 39, 199; 1977 ¢. 9; 1977 c. 29 s5. 314 to 318m, 1649; 1977 c. 418; 1979 c. 34, 221; 1981 c. 20, 314; 1983 a. 27; 1985 a. 120;
1987 2. 27; 1995 a. 27; 1995 a. 216 ss. 20g, 20, 28m; 1995 a. 225, 445; 1997 a. 27, 237; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2011 a. 166.

SECTION 19. 25.17 (1) (ge) of the statutes is amended to read:
4
25.17 (1) (ge) Gevernor’sread Read to lead development fund (s. 25.79);

History: 1971 ¢.415s.12; 1971 ¢. 74; 1971 ¢. 100 5. 23; 1971 c. 125 s, 522 (1); 1971 c. 164; 1971 ¢. 214 s. 147; 1971 ¢. 260 5. 92 (3) to (5); 1973 ¢, 117, 137, 151; 1973
¢. 208 5. 17; 1973 ¢, 209, 333, 336; 1975 c. 26, 27, 39, 118, 147, 164, 180, 189, 200, 422; 1977 ¢. 29 ss. 439 to 439f, 1654 (1); 1977 c. 31, 107, 377, 418, 423; 1979 ¢. 32; 1979
¢. 34 s3. 705 to 707b, 2102 (56) (a); 1979 ¢. 102; 1979 c. 109 5. 16 1979 ¢, 221; 1979 ¢. 318 ss. 1 to 3; 1979 ¢. 361 5. 113; 1981 c. 20, 86; 1981 c. 96 ss. 18 to 21, 67; 1981 c.
169, 386; 1983 a. 27; 1983 a. 36 ss. 31, 96 (4); 1983 a. 81 5. 11; 1983 a. 83 5. 20; 1983 a. 142, 189, 192, 368, 410; 1985 a. 25, 29, 53, 120; 1985 a. 332 5. 251 (1); 1987 a. 27,
38,119, 186, 252, 399; 1989 a. 13, 31, 64, 187, 307, 335, 359, 366; 1991 a. 32, 38, 39, 152, 174, 221, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16, 112, 263, 477; 1995 a. 27 ss. 1394m to 1396, 9116
(5); 1995 a. 56, 213, 227, 274, 403; 1997 2. 27, 35, 191; 1999 a. 9, 11, 63, 65, 83, 167, 196; 2001 a. 7, 13, 16, 92, 104, 109; 2003 a. 33, 35, 48, 91, 111, 299; 2005 a. 1, 22, 25,
74, 153, 172, 335, 441, 478; 2007 a. 20, 97, 125, 155, 170, 212, 226; 2009 a. 2, 28, 89, 190; 2011 a, 32, 166, 198, 257; 2013 a. 20; 2013 a. 36 5. 236m; 2013 a, 41; 5. 35.17 correction

in sub. (1) (ge).
SECTION 20. 25.79 of the statutes is amended to read:

25.79 Geovernor’s read Read to lead development fund. There is

| v
established a separate nonlapsible trust fund, designated the governor’s read to lead
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SECTION 20

1 development fund, consisting of all gifts, grants, bequests, and other contributions

2 made to the fund.

History: 2011 a. 166.
(END)



Knege, Fern .

From: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA <Cory.Stinebrink@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 3:14 PM

To: . . Knepp, Fern

Subject: Read to Lead LRB-0493/1

Fern-

On the Read to Lead draft, LRB-0493/1 (BB0174) could you do a quick change to have appointments made to the Read
to Lead Development Council under s. 14.017(5)(a) 5 be made by the Secretary of DCF rather than the Governor?

Thanks,

Cory Stinebrink

Executive Policy and Budget Analyst
State Budget Office

(608)266-0239
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DOA.......Stinebrink, BB0174 — Read to Lead

For 2015-2017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcTt .. relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

OTHER STATE GOVERNMENT

Under current law, the governor may award grants to support literacy
~ improvement programs (literacy improvement grants) and grants to support literacy
or early childhood development programs (literacy development grants) to persons
other than school boards. This bill transfers the governor’s authority to make
literacy improvement grants and literacy development grants to DCF. Current law
authorizes DPI to award literacy development grants to school boards. Under
‘current law, the, amount of each literacy improvement grant and each literacy
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
1 SECTION 1. 13.94 (1) (dL) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 13.94 (1) (dL) Annually, conduct a financial audit of the governer’s read to lead
3 development fund. The legislative audit bureau shall file a copy of the report of the
4 audit under this paragraph with the distributees specified in par. (b).
5 SECTION 2. 14.017 (5) (title) of the statutes is renumbered 15.207 (3) (title).
6 SECTION 3. 14.017 (5) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 15.207 (3)
7 (intro.) and amended to read:
8 15.207 (3) (intro.) There is created in the-effice-of the governor department of
9 children and families a read to lead development council consisting of all of the
10 following:
11 SECTION 4 14.017 (5) (a) 1. of the statutes is renumbered 15.207 (8) (a) and
12 amended to read:
13 15.207 (3) (a) The governer secretary of children and families or his or her
14 designee, who shall serve as chairperson of the council.
15 SECTION 5. 14.017 (5) (a) 2. of the statutes is renumbered 15.207 (3) (b).
16 SECTION 6. 14.017 (5) (a) 3. of the statutes is renumbered 15.207 (3) (c).
17 SECTION 7. 14.017 (5) (a) 4. of the statutes is renumbered 15.207 (3) (d) and
18 amended to read:

19 15.207 (3) (d) The ranking minority members of each of the committees under
20 subd—3- par. (c) or members of those committees designated by the ranking minority
/T ;2\1 members. - A B
29 SECTION 8 14 017 (5) (a) 5 of the statutes is renumbered 15 207 (3) (e) <

SECTION 9. 14.017 (5) (b) of the statutes is repealed
24 SECTION 10. 14.20 (title) of the statutes is renumbered 48.53 (title).

25 SECTION 11. 14.20 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 48.53 (1).
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SECTION 12

SECTION 12. 14.20 (1m) of the statutes is renumbered 48.53 (2) and amended
to read:

48.53 (2) The council shall make recommendations to the gevernor secretary
and state superintendent regarding recipients of grants under sub. {2) (8). The
amount of each grant awarded shall be determined jointly by the governor secretary
and the state superintendent. In addition to reports required under s. 15.09 (7),
annualiy the council shall submit a report on its operation to the appropriate
standing committees of the legislature under s. 13.172 (3).

SECTION 13. 14.20 (2) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 48.53 (3) (a) and

amended to read;

48.53 (3) (a) From the appropriation under s. 20-525-(1)(f) 20.437 (1) (fm), the
governor secretary may award a grant to any person other than a school board for
support of a literacy improvement program.

SECTION 14. 14.20 (2) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 48.53 (3) (b) and
amended to read:

48.53 (3) (b) From the appropriation under s.-20-525 20.437 (1) (q), the-governer
secretary may award a grant to any person other than a school board for support of
a literacy dr eaﬂy childhood development program.

SECTION 15. 14.20 (2) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 48.53 (3) (¢).

SECTION 16. 20.255 (2) (q) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.255 (2) (q) Grants for literacy and early childhood development programs.
From the geverner’s read to lead development fund, a sum sufficient for grants to
support literacy and early childhood development programs under s. 14.20-(2) 48.53
(3) (0.
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SECTION 17

SECTION 17. 20.525 (1) (f) of the statutes is renumbered 20.437 (1) (fm) and
amended to read:

20.437 (1) (fm) Literacy improvement aids. The amounts in the schedule for

grants to support literacy improvement under s. 14-20-(2) 48.53 (3) (a).

#==NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 18. 20.525 (1) (q) of the statutes is renumbered 20.437 (1) (q) and
amended to read:

20.437 (1) (@) Grants for literacy and early childhood development programs.
From the goeverner’s read to lead development fund, a sum sufficient for grants to
support literacy and early childhood development programs under s. 14-20-(2) 48.53

3) (b).

#++*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 19. 25.17 (1) (ge) of the statutes is amended to read:

25.17 (1) (ge) Governor’s-read Read to lead development fund (s. 25.79);

SECTION 20. 25.79 of the statutes is amended to read: |

25.79 Gevernor’s-read Read to lead development fund. There is
established a separate nonlapsible trust fund, designated the governor’s read to lead
development fund, consisting of all gifts, grants, bequests, and other contributions
made to the fund.

(END)
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EC 'ONzAfL.O 5) (a) 5. (intro.) of the statutes is/amended to read:
e Z: Y A
2 > ﬁ4.017} ®) ( )@Sizrltro.) The following members appointed by the governor

3 secretary of children and families for 3-year terms:

History: 1971 c. 219 s. 4; 1973 ¢. 90; 1975 c. 39, 370; 1977 ¢. 29 s. 1649; 1977 c. 325, 418; 1979 c. 34 5. 16; 1979 c. 221; 1983 a. 27; 1987 a. 339, 399; 1987 a. 403 5. 256;
1991 a. 211; 1993 a. 210; 1995 a. 27 ss. 48, 9116 (5); 1997 a, 27, 252; 2005 a. 26; 2007 a. 20 5. 9121 (6) (a); 2011 a. 166.

SECTION 2. 14.017 (5) (a) 5. a. to k. of the statutes are renumbered 15.207 (3)

5 (e) 1. to 11.

v v END INS 2-21
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AN AcrT ... ; relating to: the budget.

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

SEcTION 1. 13.94 (1) (dL) of the statutes is amended to read:

13.94 (1) (dL) Annually, conduct a financial audit of the governer’s read to lead
development fund. The legislative audit bureau shall file a copy of the report of the
audit under this paragraph with the distributees specified in par. (b).

SECTION 2. 14.017 (5) (title) of the statutes is renumbered 15.207 (3) (title).

SECTION 3. 14.017 (5) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 15.207 (3)
(intro.) and amended to read: |

15.207 (3) (intro.) There is created in the-office-ofthe-governor department of
children and families a read to lead development council consisting of all of the
following:

SECTION 4. 14.017 (5) (a) 1. of the statutes is renumbered 15.207 (3) (a) and
amended to read:

15.207 (3) (a) The governor gsecretary of children and families or his or her

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
subd-—3- par. (c) or members of those committees designated by the ranking minority
members.

SECTION 8. 14.017 (5) (a) 5. (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 15.207 (3) (e)
(intro.) amended to read:

15.207 (3) (e) (intro.) The following members appointed by the governor

secretary of children and families for 3—year terms:
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SECTION 9

SECTION 9. 14.017 (5) (a) 5. a. to k. of the statutes are renumbered 15.207 (3)
(e) 1. to 11.

SECTION 10. 14.017 (5) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 11. 14.20 (title) of the statutes is renumbered 48.53 (title).

SECTION 12. 14.20 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 48.53 (1).

SECTION 13. 14.20 (1m) of the statutes is renumbered 48.53 (2) and amended
to read: |

48.53 (2) The council shall make recommendations to the gevernor gsecretary
and staﬁe superintendent regarding recipients of grants under sub. {2) (3). The
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

SECTION 14. 14.20 (2) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 48.53 (3) (a) and

amended to read:

48.53 (3) (a) From the appropriation under s. 20-525-(1)-(f) 20.437 (1) (fm), the
governer secretary may award a grant to any person other than a school board for
support of a literacy improvement program.

SECTION 15. 14.20 (2) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 48.53 (3) (b) and
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

SECTION 16. 14.20 (2) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 48.53 (3) (c).

SECTION 17. 20.255 (2) (q) of the statutes is amended to read:
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
3) (o).
SECTION 18. 20.525 (1) (f) of the statutes is renumbered 20.437 (1) (fm) and
amended to read: |
20.437 (1) (fm) Literacy improvement aids. The amounts in the schedule for

grants to support literacy improvement under s. 14-20-(2) 48.53 (3) (a).

#++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 19. 20.525 (1) (q) of the statutes is renumbered 20.437 (1) (q) and
amended to read:

20.437 (1) (@) Grants for literacy and early childhood development programs.
From the geverner’s read to lead development fund, a sum sufficient for grants to
support literacy and early childhood development programs under s. 14.20(2) 48.53

(3) (b).

#++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 20. 25.17 (1) (ge) of the statutes is amended to read:
25.17 (1) (ge) Geovernor’sread Read to lead development fund (s. 25.79);

SECTION 21. 25.79 of the statutes is amended to read:

25.79 Governor’s-read Read to lead development fund. There is
established a separate nonlapsible trust fund, designated the governor’s read to lead
develbpment fund, consisting of all gifts, grants, bequests, and other contributions
made to the fund.

(END)



